CHRISTOPHER M. CARR

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF LAWwW
40 Capitol Square SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1300 www.law.ga.gov

ATTORNEY GENERAL (404) 458-3600

Phone: 404-458-3450
Fax: 404-651-6459

December 15, 2021

Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Rodney Renia Young v. Georgia
Case No. 21-782

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Rodney Renia Young filed his petition for writ of certiorari on November
292. 2021. Due to a lack of personnel and undersigned counsel’s administrative
responsibilities, Respondent Warden’s counsel respectfully requests a thirty day
extension, until January 21, 2022, for filing a brief in opposition to the petition for
writ of certiorari. Respondent’s brief is currently due in this Court on December 27,
2021. Opposing counsel does not oppose the request.

Sincerely,

s/Beth Burton
Deputy Attorney General

cc: Brian Stuff



